

Thomas Adams

thomasada@gmail.com
706-255-6026
thomastunstalladams.com

Summary

Graphic Design Professional with progressive experience working with print design, social media design & marketing. Dependable and organized team player with the ability to communicate effectively and efficiently. Skilled at building relationships with employees across all levels of an organization. Proficient with the Adobe Suite, Cinema 4D and Microsoft Office.

Experience

TAdams Design

3/2021-Present

Freelance Design

March 2021-Present

Greater Atlanta Area

- Built Instagram campaign for The Brooklyn Italians Soccer Club.
- Crafted motion graphics for Trulean Nutrition .
- Community outreach design for Community Bridges non profit.

Lockton

9/2022-10/22

Creative Service Specialist

Greater Atlanta Area

- Temporary help designing and updating healthcare guides, posters, brochures for print and digital.

USI

10/2021-1/2022

Designer

Greater Atlanta Area

- Page, layout and branding design for healthcare guides for multiple companies.
- Communication with clients for design needs and services.

Education

The Creative Circus

2018-2020

Interactive Design

University of Georgia

2008-2010

Political Science

Skills

- Type
- Layout Design
- Web Design
- Package Design
- Motion Graphics
- Editing
- HTML & CSS
- Illustration
- Social Media Marketing
- Attention to detail.
- Brand Development
- Logo Design

Software

- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Premiere and XD
- Wordpress
- Square Space
- Cinema 4D
- Microsoft Office
- Keynote
- Workfront